Appalachian Search and Rescue Conference, Inc.

P.O. Box 400440 « Newcomb Hall Station ¢ Charlottesville, VA 22904

Allegheny Mountain Rescue Group * Blue Ridge Mountain Rescue Group
Delmarva Search and Rescue ¢« Mountaineer Area Rescue Group
Maryland Search and Rescue * Potomac Valley Rescue Group
Search and Rescue Ohio * Shenandoah Mountain Rescue Group

Memorandum

Date: 17 May 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Michael Hansen, Conference Operations Officer
Subject: Officer's Report

Reporting Period: 11 October 2014 to 17 May 2015

Summary of Missions
Three missions have been registered on the ASRC dispatch website to-date, including:

e Pittsburg, PA — 11 January 2015;
e Bridgeport, WV — 31 March 2015;
e Isle of Wright County, VA — 9 April 2015;

ASRC teams are continued to be encouraged to register their missions with the ASRC
dispatch account. The website is accessible here: http://dispatch.asrc.net/.

Mission Debriefs
There were no mission debrief held during the reporting period.

Operations Manual

An update of the Operations Manual is near completion. Consolidated comments from
the operations manual have been received and comments are being incorporated into
the manual. A second draft of the manual is anticipated to be delivered at the 15
August 2015 BOD meeting.

Operations Officers Quarterly Conference Call
There were no operations offices quarterly conference calls held during the reporting
period. The next scheduled conference calls are:

e 25 June 2015;
e 17 September 2015; and
e 17 December 2015.
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Conference calls will be held at 2000 on each day using the conference call in number:
605.475.3220 with the participant code: 838380#.

* * * * %

Copy to: ASRC file

11 October 2014 BOD Meeting
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